Official Minutes

PROGRAM REVIEW

TO: Members of the Program Review Advisory Committee
FROM: Stephanie Rosenblatt, Co-Chair

DATE: March 20, 2018

SUBJECT: February 20, 2018 Minutes of IPR Meeting

In_attendance at the meeting were:
Kristi Blackburn

Angie Conley, Co-Chair

Jan Connal

David Fabish

Chad Greene

Kadie Gurley

Rebekah Hathaway

Kathy Hogue

Ernest Lew

Sunday Obazuaye

Stephanie Rosenblatt Co-Chair
Graciela Vasquez

Absent

Reuben Foat

Colleen McKinley

Dr. Patricia Robbins Smith
Miriam Tolson

The agenda was revised as Plastics & Composites wasn't ready to present its
report. Stephanie Rosenblatt said she would reach out to the program, dean, and
members of the subcommittee to set up a meeting to discuss a revised timeline
for completing this report.

Discussion: Health Education — The committee discussed the revisions still
needed for the Health Education report. Conley and Hathaway agreed to reach
out to the department chair to provide assistance.

Review of Program Updates — Mass Communications is ready to present at the
next meeting 3/6 and Counseling on 3/20.

Items from the Floor — The annual end of year celebration was discussed.
Committee members expressed that they missed Miriam Tolson and hoped she’d
get better soon.



